COUNTY of KANE
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
KANE COUNTY GOVERNMENT CENTER

Theresa Dobersztyn, C.P.M., CPPB
Director of Purchasing

719 S. Batavia Ave., Bldg. A, 2" Floor
Geneva, lllinois 60134

Telephone: (630)232-5929

Fax: (630) 208-5107

December 2, 2016

ADDENDUM 5

Request for Proposal:  #05-017
Title: Time/Attendance/Scheduling System

The attention of all offerors is called to the following questions received before the deadline of

November 29, 2016. The answers follow each question in bold.

1. As we finalize our response to your recent Request for Proposal, there are certain parts

of our response that can be only released under a non-disclosure agreement. We
welcome a mutual NDA and would be happy to work either with your version or ours. We
are a public government subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), so any
proprietary sections of your proposal need to be marked as “Proprietary”, as stated
in the RFP terms and conditions. Otherwise, all bids and proposals submitted
become public documents once this procurement is awarded and subject to be
released under the FOIA laws of lllinois. Please note, you may not mark your entire
proposal as “Proprietary”.

Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on Page 2 of the
Proposal document. Thank you for your interest in the Kane County procurement process.

Sincerely,
Moaoria C. Calamio

Maria C. Calamia, CPPB
Assistant Director of Purchasing



